From:
To:
Subject:

Date:

FILED

Roek, Katie January 17, 2025

rShearingclerk
Read: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Nalco Production LLC and|Nalco Cof@aySLAM CST
(Naperville, Illinois); Docket number: CAA-05-2025-0017

Friday, January 17, 2025 10:18:44 AM U.S. EPA REGION 5

Your message
To: Roek, Katie

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Nalco Production LLC and Nalco Company LLC (Nap

HEARING CLERK

number: CAA-05-2025-0017

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2025 10:01:05 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
was read on Friday, January 17, 2025 10:18:00 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication and any attachments may contain proprietary and privileged information for the use of the
designated recipients named above. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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